Message

From: Ferguson, Michael A. [mferguson@bakerlaw.com]

Sent: 3/29/2017 12:24:55 AM

To: Schwab, Justin [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=eed0f609c0944cc2bbdb05df3al0aadb-Schwab, Jus]

Subject: Re: BIO Fly-In Meeting request for April 4

Ok thx for trying

Hon. Michael A. Ferguson
Senior Advisor

Federal Policy Team Leader
Member of Congress, 2001 - 2009

BakerHostetler

Washington Square
1050 Connecticut Ave, NUW. [ smte 1180

Washineton, DO 20036-5304

T 202.801.1663

F 202801 1783

mfergusonidbakeriaw com
bakerlaw.com

On Mar 28, 2017, at 6:54 PM, Schwab, Justin <schwab.iustin®@epa.gov> wrote:

Have pushed but the 4th looks pretty booked

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 28, 2017, at 8:53 AM, Ferguson, Michael A. <muifsrguson®@bakeriaw.cony wrote:

Hi Justin — can you pass this along to the €08 to see if we can make this happen? | have

not heard from the COS, FYL Many thanks,

Hon. Michael A. Ferguson
Senior Advisor

Federal Policy Team Leader
Member of Congress, 2001 - 2009

<image013.jpg>

Washington Square

1050 Connecticut Ave, N.W. | Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20036-5304

T 202.861.1663

F 202.861.1783

mferguson@bakerlaw.com
bakerlaw.com
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From: Ferguson, Michael A.

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 8:53 AM

To: scheduling@epna. gy’ huppsvdney@ena. ooy’
Cc: "Sehwab justinGepa.ony'

Subject: BIO Fly-In Meeting request for April 4

Good morning Sydney:

Please find the attached invitation request letter from the Biotechnology Innovation
Organization {BIO}, which will have a number of CEQs of member companies in DU next
week. This group would very much like to meet with Administrator Pruitt on April 4% i
he has any availability that afternoon. Please feel free to contact me if you have any
guestions or would like to discuss further. Many thanks for vour consideration.

Best regards,
Mike Ferguson

Hon. Michael A. Ferguson
Senior Advisor

Federal Policy Team Leader
Member of Congress, 2001 - 2009

<image009.jpg>

Washington Square

1050 Connecticut Ave, N.W. | Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20036-5304

T 202.861.1663

F 202.861.1783

mferguson@bakerlaw.com
bakerlaw.com
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<EPA Administrator Scott Pruitt.pdf>
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Message

From: Albores, Richard [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CE14F8709A5E4AC383AFOD0OB767FDSAF-RALBORO2]

Sent: 2/21/2017 11:55:24 PM

To: dell_perelman@americanchemistry.com; lindens@api.org; Wagner@api.org; brooks.smith@troutmansanders.com;
mghazal@brt.org; rmoskowitz@afpm.org; rlattimore@croplifeamerica.org; cmurray@nafoalliance.org;
giordann@nppc.org; ellens@fb.org; ksweeney@nma.org; kkirmayer@aar.org; enackman@aar.org;
jan_poling@afandpa.org; jrizzo@nahb.org; jaugello@nahb.org; Michael Formica [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user6d63216b]; brownl@api.org; tward@nahb.org;
OGC HQ ADDs [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3a4f127ecf974bfdb384984d1b28e330-0OGC HQ Associates]; Packard, Elise
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6d4ad4cbabb24f54a2c8c16fal7ba0fd-Packard, Ell; gerandall@umwa.org;
Schwab, Justin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=eed0f609c0944cc2bbdb05df3al0aadb-Schwab, Jus]; OGC RCs Only
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=50b8e2870aec40dal0921a62cbf34¢23-0GC RCs Onl]; OGCIT Team
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8b667795ba3e4716864d3646feb49f0c-OGC IT Team]; EPAVTC
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=328731b6a4a6406488e6d3856817ccf5-EPAVTC]; Humphrey, Leslie
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c8c334c9242e46dbab0a74f9e165b00e-HUMPHREY, LESLIE]; Schefski,
Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f666f00873dc483ea51b5afadf6d1184-KSCHEFSK]; syager@beef.org

Subject: RESENDING: RE: Industry Association and EPA OGC Dialogue (Video/Call in number:i Ex. 6

iEx. 6jAgenda

Attachments: 2017 Industry Open House Agenda.pdf

Flag: Flag for follow up

Sorry for the first email. | didn’t realize it was sending a link, rather than the actual attached PDF. Still learning how to
use Microsoft SharePoint properly...

A e e

RICHARD L. ALBORES
Aszociate Deputy General Counsel * Office of General Counse! ® ULS, EPA 1200 Pannsyivania Avenue, MW * MOZ310A

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00164322-00001



Industry Representatives Open House

Wednesday, February 22, 2017
12:00 p.m. — 1:00 p.m.
Washington, DC 20460
DRAFT AGENDA

Introductions — 10 min
Introductory Remarks (Kevin Minoli, Acting General Counsel) — 10 min
Eftect of Priebus Memo and Trump E.O. on Regulations — Carol Ann Siciliano, Assoc. GC —5 min
TSCA Section 21 Petition — Kevin Mclean, Assoc. GC — 5 min
Round Table Discussion (Attendees) — 20 min
Legal issues of interest (all)
Next Steps — 10 min
Usetulness of Open House format (all)
Opportunities for EPA to speak at annual meetings of membership (all)

Adjourn

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00164323-00001



Message

From: Albores, Richard [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CE14F8709A5E4AC383AFOD0OB767FDSAF-RALBORO2]

Sent: 2/21/2017 11:05:00 PM

To: dell_perelman@americanchemistry.com; lindens@api.org; Wagner@api.org; brooks.smith@troutmansanders.com;
mghazal@brt.org; rmoskowitz@afpm.org; rlattimore@croplifeamerica.org; cmurray@nafoalliance.org;
giordann@nppc.org; ellens@fb.org; ksweeney@nma.org; kkirmayer@aar.org; enackman@aar.org;
jan_poling@afandpa.org; jrizzo@nahb.org; jaugello@nahb.org; formicam@nppc.org; brownl@api.org;
tward@nahb.org; OGC HQ ADDs [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3a4f127ecf974bfdb384984d1b28e330-0GC HQ Associates]; Packard, Elise
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6d4ad4c6abb24f54a2c8c16fal7ba0fd-Packard, El]; gcrandall@umwa.org;
Schwab, Justin [fo=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=eed0f609c0944cc2bbdb05df3al0aadb-Schwab, lus]; OGC RCs Only
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=50b8e2870aec40dal0921a62cbf34¢23-0GC RCs Onl]; OGCIT Team
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8b667795ba3e4716864d3646feb49f0c-OGC IT Team]; EPAVTC
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=328731b6a4a6406488e6d3856817ccf5-EPAVTC]; Humphrey, Leslie
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c8c¢334c9242e46dbab0a74f9e165b00e-HUMPHREY, LESLIE]; Schefski,
Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f666f00873dc483ea51b5afadf6d1184-KSCHEFSK]; syager@beef.org

CC: Neugeboren, Steven [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cfd837ac503949a9820715b53ba921e6-SNEUGEBO]; Siciliano, CarolAnn
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a0e84b7f6ddd4d92b99b2dba%0aa86b1-CSICILIA]; Fugh, Justina
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=54afbe2e36d3481c8c52d27ba3979d47-JFUGH]; Moora, David
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b3c¢997bfd257417dad788dd8da21118b-Moora, Davil; Redden, Kenneth
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b238fcf051eed704babf56fdfa8566c2-Redden, Kenneth]; Lewis, len
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ecd7b39babf14334bc308b%a3bc2ae5f-JLUE]; Briskin, Jeanne
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d4f44944371d40819f2da6a900426f1a-Briskin, leanne]; Dolph, Becky
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c818363088ca49878e534da81c7d%eb6e-DOLPH, BECKY]; Mclean, Kevin
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=86929152d655420594d8f94a966b8892-KMCLEAN]; Lee, Terry
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bc61b74228ccdc2ab683cfa3d7516dafb-Lee, Terry]; Dorka, Lilian
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=af796221e00a4a338cea3c72adbd0d57-Dorka, Lill]; Temple, Kurt
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4d2e00dc2545473ba5b73b4893e55b7b-Temple, Kurl; Blake, Wendy
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=902120f35d04482e86206d296ad452fc-Blake, Wendy]; Quast, Sylvia
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fe20025c1ddad47¢ce92e19f6c3c¢440c90-SQUAST]; Srinivasan, Gautam
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d69332838210416ba51779b19025f832-GSRINIVA]; Lattimore, Kraig
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=dd04ae1aa4c64da4967c0f783ale49444—Lattimore, Kraig]

Subject: RE: Industry Association and EPA OGC Dialogue (Video/Call in number:i Ex. 6

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00164324-00001



<!--[if Ite mso 15 || CheckWebRef]-->

Alboras, Richard has shared a OneDrive for Business file with vou To view i, click the link below.

'

2017 Industry Open House Agendadoox

<l--[endif]-->
Attached please find a draft agenda for tomorrow’s Open House.

Nt X o e

RICHARD L. ALBORES
Aszociate Deputy General Counsel * Office of General Counse! ® ULS, EPA 1200 Pannsyivania Avenue bW " MOZ3104A
*Washington, DO 20480 ¥ emall albores richard@eps gov * phone: 202 5684 7102 * mobile: Ex. 6

From: Minoli, Kevin

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 2:39 PM

To: Minoli, Kevin; dell_perelman@americanchemistry.com; lindens@api.org; Wagner@api.org;
brooks.smith@troutmansanders.com; mghazal@brt.org; rmoskowitz@afpm.org; rlattimore@croplifeamerica.org;
cmurray @ nafoalliance.org; giordann@nppc.org; ellens@fb.org; ksweeney@nma.org; kkirmayer @aar.org;
enackman@aar.org; jan_poling@afandpa.org; jrizzo@nahb.org; jaugello@nahb.org; formicam@nppc.org;
brownl@api.org; tward@nahb.org; OGC HQ ADDs; Albores, Richard; Packard, Elise; gcrandall@umwa.org; Schwab,
Justin; OGC RCs Only; OGC IT Team; EPAVTC; Humphrey, Leslie; Schefski, Kenneth; syager @beef.org

Cc: Neugeboren, Steven; Siciliano, CarolAnn; Fugh, Justina; Moora, David; Redden, Kenneth; Lewis, Jen; Briskin, Jeanne;
Dolph, Becky; Mclean, Kevin; Lee, Terry; Dorka, Lilian; Temple, Kurt; Blake, Wendy; Quast, Sylvia; Srinivasan, Gautam;
Lattimore, Kraig . .
Subject: Industry Association and EPA OGC Dialogue (Video/Call in number:i Ex. 6
When: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 12:00 PM-1:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: 1200 Pennsylvania Ave. NW (William Jefferson Clinton Building), 4th Floor, Room 4045

External guests, please enter via our North side entrance. Once you have cleared security, someone will come down to
escort you to the meeting location.

EPA Regional Counsels, to be connected via video, please use the same room as the Tuesday staff meetings. Thank you!

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00164324-00002



Message

From: Ferguson, Michael A. [mferguson@bakerlaw.com]

Sent: 3/28/2017 12:53:40 PM

To: Justin Schwab [justinschwab@gmail.com]; Schwab, Justin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=eed0f609c0944cc2bbdb05df3al0aadb-Schwab, Jus]

Subject: FW: BIO Fly-In Meeting request for April 4

Attachments: EPA Administrator Scott Pruitt.pdf

Hi Justin — can you pass this along to the COS to see if we can make this happen? | have not heard from the COS,
Fyi. Many thanks.

Hon. Michael A. Ferguson
Senior Advisor

Federal Policy Team Leader
Member of Congress, 2001 - 2009

BakerHostetier

Washington Square

1050 Connecticut Ave, N.W. | Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20036-5304
T202.861.1663

F 202.861.1783

mferguson@bakerlaw.com
bakerlaw.com

From: Ferguson, Michael A.

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 8:53 AM

To: 'scheduling@epa.gov'; 'hupp.sydney@epa.gov'
Cc: 'Schwab.justin@epa.goVv'

Subject: BIO Fly-In Meeting request for April 4

Good morning Sydney:

Please find the attached invitation request letter from the Biotechnology Innovation Grganization {BIQ), which will have
a number of CEGs of member companies in DU next week. This group would very much like to meet with Administrator
Pruitt on April 47 if he has any availability that afternoon. Please feel free to contact me if you have any guestions or
would Hike to discuss further. Many thanks for your consideration.

Best regards,
Mike Ferguson

Hon. Michael A. Ferguson
Senior Advisor

Federal Policy Team Leader
Member of Congress, 2001 - 2009

DakesrHostetisr

Washington Square

1050 Connecticut Ave, NW. | Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20036-5304
T202.861.1663

F 202.861.1783

mferguson@bakerlaw.com
bakerlaw.com

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00164329-00001
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Blotechnology
innovation Fresident & LEO
Chrganization

March 16, 2017

The Honorable Scott Pruitt
Administrator

Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20460

Dear Administrator Pruitt:

I would like to request a meeting with you for the afternoon of April 4, 2017,
with members of the Biotechnology Innovation Organization’s (BIO) Board of
Directors. Board members from across BIO’s industry sectors will be in
Washington, D.C., at that time to participate in BIO’s Annual Legislative Day Fly-
In and would appreciate greatly the opportunity to discuss concrete ways in
which our industry can help President Trump achieve our shared policy goals
and encourage the continued growth and success of the biotechnology industry.

BIO is the world’s largest association representing the interests of the
biotechnology community, with over 1,000 members that range from small
start-up companies to Fortune 50 companies, and include academic research
institutes, life science investors, and state and regional economic development
organizations in 46 states and Puerto Rico. Our members are at the cutting-
edge of technological invention that is helping to cure the most serious diseases,
secure U.S. energy independence through renewable sources, sustainably feed a
growing world while raising farm incomes, and address our most challenging
national security problems - including global food security, biodefense, and
pandemic preparedness.

Biotechnology companies are overwhelmingly small start-ups and early-stage
companies. The biosciences field employs 1.66 million American workers
directly and supports 7.5 million additional U.S. jobs, including many in the
agricultural, renewable energy, and bio-based product sectors that help fuel
America’s rural economy. From 2001-2014, total U.S. bioscience employment
increased 9.7%, compared to 5.4% in the overall private sector - reflecting a
strongly growing part of the American economy.

These impressive economic impact numbers are dependent on good public
policy. In your role, you will be at the center of important policy debates
impacting the progress of biotechnology, including the future of regulations
impacting agricultural biotechnology and the Renewable Fuel Standard. We
would welcome the opportunity to discuss these topics with you and your
relevant staff.

1301 Marvlangd Avenge SW P
Guite 300 pith
Washington [T 224 i

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00164330-00001



Please feel free to have your staff contact Brian Stoker at 202-312-9273 or
bstoker@bio.org with any questions. Thank you for your consideration.

With Sincerest Regards,

o C;;wxwm 4

mes C. Greenwood
President and CEO

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00164330-00002



Message

From: Schwab, Justin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EEDOF609C0944CC2BBDBO5DF3A10AADB-SCHWAB, JUS]

Sent: 4/3/2017 6:04:11 PM

To: gpyne@bakerlaw.com

Subject: need more info for EPA ethics filings

Good afternoon Gary,
I hope you are doing well.
EPA/the federal government has further disclosure requirements. They are described below.

In essence, we will need to provide them with a list of all clients that paid the firm more than $5,000 in any calendar
year for my legal services, for a look-back period going back to the beginning of calendar year 2015.

The message from the ethics office below includes a hyperlink to the government guidance related to this requirement,
as well as an excerpted provision regarding confidential clients.

Before you begin assembling this information, please call mei Ex. 6 i there is one client where the entire
purpose of our representation was to preserve their anonymity, and so we will not be reporting on that client. I will
orally identify that client.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Best,

Justin

From: Fort, Daniel

Sent: Monday, April 3, 2017 12:43 PM

To: Schwab, Justin <schwab.justin@epa.gov>

Cc: Fugh, Justina <Fugh.Justina@epa.gov>

Subject: An amendment needs to be filed to your financial disclosure report

Justin:

An amendment needs to be filed with your financial disclosure report. As per the guidance from the Office of
Government Ethics concerning this particular section of the report, you must report any source that paid more than
$5,000 for your personal services in any calendar year during the reporting period, which covers the preceding two
calendar years and the current calendar year up to the date of filing. You have to report such payments both from
employers and from any clients to whom you personally provided services. You must report a source even if the source
made its payment to your employer and not to you.

Our apologies for missing this. If you give us the list of your clients for the reporting period {preceding calendar year and
the two previous calendar year) with the necessary information (source name, city/state, brief description of duties)
we’ll create a document that will amend your form. See the example below.

Widgets Unlimited Grand Rapids, M Legal services (client of Farady, Maxwell & Franklin)

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00165057-00001



Confidential Clients

In rare cases, a filer may rely on an exception to the reporting requirements for information related to certain clients if
the filer is in a privileged relationship, established by law, with the client and is able to demonstrate persuasively that
the client is a “confidential client.” It is rare for a filer to rely on this exception, and it is extremely rare for a filer to rely
on this exception for more than a few clients.

In those uncommon circumstances in which the exception applies, you do not need to report the identity of a client if:

° the client’s identity is protected by a statute or court order or the client’s identity is under seal;

° disclosure is prohibited by a rule of professional conduct that can be enforced by a professional licensing body;
or

° a written confidentiality agreement, entered into at the time that your services were retained, expressly
prohibits disclosure of the client’s identity.

® A client will not be deemed confidential merely based on the filer’s belief that the client would prefer not to be

disclosed or based on the fame or social standing of the client. Similarly, the mere existence of a privileged relationship
is not enough to preclude disclosure, absent one or more additional conditions explained above.

Additional information concerning the treatment of confidential clients is available in OGE DAEOgram DO-06-011 (April

7, 2006).
Dan

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00165057-00002



Message

From: Schwab, Justin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EEDOF609C0944CC2BBDBO5DF3A10AADB-SCHWAB, JUS]

Sent: 3/28/2017 10:54:56 PM

To: Ferguson, Michael A. [mferguson@bakerlaw.com]

Subject: Re: BIO Fly-In Meeting request for April 4

Have pushed but the 4th looks pretty booked
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 28, 2017, at 8:53 AM, Ferguson, Michael A. <mferpuson@hbakerlaw.com> wrote:

Hi Justin — can you pass this along to the CO3 to see if we can make this happen? | have not heard from
the COS, FYL. Many thanks.

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
<image014 jpg><image015.jpg><imagel16.jpy>

From: Ferguson, Michael A.

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 8:53 AM

To: 'scheduiing@epa.goy'; "hupp.sydney@epa.any
Cc: 'Schwab justin@epa.any'

Subject: BIO Fly-In Meeting request for April 4

Good morning Svdney:

Please find the atiached invitation request letter from the Biotechnology Innovation Organization {BIG),
which will have a number of CEOs of member companies in DC next week. This group would very much
like to meet with Administrator Pruitt on April 4" if he has any availability that afternoon. Please feel
free to contact me if you have any guestions or would like to discuss further. Many thanks for your
consideration.

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
<image014 jpy><image015.jpg><image016.jpg>

<EPA Administrator Scott Pruitt.pdf>

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00165064-00002



Message

From: Schwab, Justin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EEDOF609C0944CC2BBDBOSDF3A10AADB-SCHWAB, JUS]
Sent: 3/14/2018 10:21:35 AM

To: Delaquil, Mark [mdelaquil@bakerlaw.com]
Subject: Re: Lunch
Mark,

It's good to hear from you. We could try next Friday if that works for you?

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 13, 2018, at 2:48 PM, Delaquil, Mark <mdelaguil@bakerlaw.com> wrote:
Dear Justin,

Hope all is well. Long time no see. Very busy with trials since October. What does your calendar look
like for lunch over the next few weeks?

Best regards,

Mark

Mark DeLaquil
Partner

<image001.jpg>

Washington Square

1050 Connecticut Ave, N.W. | Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20036-5304

T +1.202.861.1527

mdelaquil@bakerlaw.com
bakerlaw.com
<image003.jpg><image05.jpg>
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Message

From: Schwab, Justin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EEDOF609C0944CC2BBDBO5DF3A10AADB-SCHWAB, JUS]

Sent: 8/13/2018 2:38:01 PM

To: Delaquil, Mark [mdelaquil@bakerlaw.com]

Subject: RE: Lunch

Looking forward to it.

From: Delaquil, Mark [mailto:mdelaquil@bakerlaw.com]
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 10:37 AM

To: Schwab, Justin <Schwab.Justin@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Lunch

Reservations made in my name at Central for 11:30 on Wednesday. See you then.

From: Schwab, Justin <&chwab. listin@epa . gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 11, 2018 12:02 PM

To: Delaquil, Mark <midelaguil@bakeriow.com>
Subject: Re: Lunch

Sure!
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 9, 2018, at 6:00 PM, Delaquil, Mark <mdeslaguil@bakerlaw.com> wrote:

Justin, Fam sorry | missed this one on Monday. Busy week. How does next Tuesday or Wednesday
work?

From: Schwab, Justin <Schwab Justin@epa.pov>
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2018 3:19 PM

To: Delaquil, Mark <midelaquil@bakerisw.com>
Subject: Re: Lunch

| could probably do lunch this Friday, maybe an early lunch Wednesday....
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 1, 2018, at 10:42 AM, Delaquil, Mark <mdslaguili@bakerlaw . com> wrote:

Just circling back on lunch. What does your calendar look like these days?

From: Delaquil, Mark

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 5:46 PM

To: 'Schwab, Justin' <Schwab lustin®epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Lunch

Let's push to the week of 8/6. Does Wednesday B/8 work?
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From: Schwab, Justin <Schwab Justind@eps.eow>
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 5:44 PM

To: Delaquil, Mark <mdelaguil@bakeriaw.com>
Subject: Re: Lunch

I'll be out starting Thursday and might not be back until Monday 8/6. | might be able to
do lunch tomorrow or Wednesday but it'd have to be a short one and there’s a
significant chance the rush to clear the decks before | leave will mean i have to cancel. If
you’re okay with that tentativeness we can try, or we can schedule for when I’'m back.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 23, 2018, at 3:29 PM, Delaquil, Mark <mdelaguil@bakeriaw.com> wrote:

What does your calendar look like for lunch this week or next? fam free
most days except this Thursday {7/26), next Monday {7/30) and next
Friday (8/3)?

From: Schwab, Justin <Schwab Justin@epa. pov>
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 10:07 AM

To: Delaquil, Mark <midelaguil@bakertow.com>
Subject: RE: Lunch

Confirmed. See you then.

From: Delaquil, Mark [mzilto:mdelaguil@bakeriaw.com]
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 10:06 AM

To: Schwab, Justin <Schwab Justin@epa.pov>

Subject: RE: Lunch

Confirming funch today at Central at noon. Looking forward to it

From: Delaquil, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:43 AM
To: 'Schwab, Justin' <Schwab lustin®epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Lunch

Friday the 237 sounds good. Could you give me a quick call some time
this week when you get a chance in the meantime?

From: Schwab, Justin [mailto:Schwab. ustin@epn.sov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 6:22 AM

To: Delaquil, Mark <midelaguii@bakeriaw.com>
Subject: Re: Lunch

Mark,

it's good to hear from you. We could try next Friday if that works for
you?

Sent from my iPhone
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On Mar 13, 2018, at 2:48 PM, Delaquil, Mark
<midelaguil@bakeripw.com> wrote:

Dear Justin,

Hope all is well. Long time no see. Very busy with trials
since October. What does your calendar look like for
lunch over the next few weeks?

Best regards,

Mark

Mark DeLaquil
Partner

<image001.jpg>

Washington Square

1050 Connecticut Ave, N.W. | Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20036-5304

T +1.202.861.1527

mdelaquil@bakerlaw.com
bakerlaw.com
<image003.jpg><image005.jpg>
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Message

From: Schwab, Justin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EEDOF609C0944CC2BBDBO5DF3A10AADB-SCHWAB, JUS]

Sent: 7/17/2017 6:00:40 PM

To: Broome, Shannon S. [SBroome@hunton.com]

CC: Baptist, Erik [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=10fc1b085eel4c6cb61db378356aleb3-Baptist, Er]; Knauss, Chuck
[CKnauss@hunton.com]; Jacobi, Patrick R. (ENRD) [Patrick.R.Jacobi@usdoj.gov]

Subject: Re: Update re motion

Thank you. Let's set up a more formal call for early next week to discuss next steps.
Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 17, 2017, at 1:49 PM, Broome, Shannon S. <SBroome@hunton.com> wrote:

All — I just spoke to Leslie. NEDA does not oppose an extension to July 28, 2017.

Best regards,

<imagel03.jpg> Shannon S. Broome
Partner
shroomeghhunton.com
415.975.3718 (SF)
202.955.1912 (DC)

i Ex. 6 i

Hunton & Williams LLP
50 California Street

17t Floor

San Francisco, CA 94105
huntorn.com

Check out Hunton's new Environmental and Energy Law
Blog! https:.//www. huntonnickelreportblog.com/

This communicalion is confidential and is inlended o be privileged pursuant to applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please advise by
return email immediately and then delete this message and all coples and backups thereof.
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Message

From: Schwab, Justin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EEDOF609C0944CC2BBDBOSDF3A10AADB-SCHWAB, JUS]
Sent: 7/17/2017 2:18:06 PM

To: Broome, Shannon S. [SBroome@hunton.com]
CC: Knauss, Chuck [CKnauss@hunton.com]
Subject: Re: Available times

Great!

Sent from my iPhone
on Jul 17, 2017, at 10:17 AM, Broome, Shannon S. <SBroome@hunton.com> wrote:
I should have said yes and then asked. O©f course that'd be great.

Shannon S.Broome
Hunton & williams
sbroome@hunton.com
415.975.3718 (o)

i Ex. 6 i

VVVVVVYVYVYVYV

>> on Jul 17, 2017, at 7:15 AM, Schwab, Justin <schwab.justin@epa.gov> wrote:
>> No, Diane McConkey

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>> On Jul 17, 2017, at 10:15 AM, Broome, Shannon S. <SBroome@hunton.com> wrote:
>>>

>>> Is that Lorie?

>>>

>>> Shannon S.Broome

>>> Hunton & williams

>>> sbroome@hunton.com

>>> 415.975.3718 (o)

>>>! Ex. 6 :
>>>

>>>

>>>> on Jul 17, 2017, at 7:12 AM, Schwab, Justin <schwab.justin@epa.gov> wrote:
>>>>

>>>> Can we also include the head of the relevant EPA OGC practice group?

>>>>

>>>> Sent from my iPhone

>>>>

>>>>> ¢on Jul 17, 2017, at 10:05 AM, Broome, Shannon S. <SBroome@hunton.com> wrote:
>>>>>

>>>>> Great. I think that would be useful.

>>>>>

>>>>> Shannon S.Broome

>>>>> Hunton & Williams

>>>>> sbroome@hunton. com<mailto:sbroome@hunton.com>
>>>>> 415.975.3718 (o)

>>>>> | Ex. 6 i
>>>>>
>>>>>
>>>>> on Jul 17, 2017, at 6:52 AM, Schwab, Justin <schwab.justin@epa.gov<mailto:schwab.justin@epa.gov>>
wrote:

>>>>>

>>>>> I will Toop in Jaccbi from DOJ

>>>>>

>>>>> Sent from my iPhone

>>>>>

>>>>> 0h Jul 16, 2017, at 11:21 PM, Broome, Shannon S. <SBroome@hunton.com<mailto:SBroome@hunton.com>>
wrote:

>>>>>

>>>>> I view this as a discussion of our reconsideration petition and what the options are in light of
the upcoming deadline in Tight of statutory language. We defer to you of.. whether. vou. want To have DROQI.
there—we are fine either way. If you would like, we can use my dial in'! Ex. :
>>>>>
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>>>>> Best regards,

>>>>>

>>>>>

>>>>>

>>>>> <https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__image003. jpg&d=DwIGaQ&c=jxhwBfk-
KSVEFFIotOPGng&r=1Q1qLs93GIhABACMAIH7zUD7uY2 1 dmeDY3ZBo fzaeud&m=wWOkwP94TvFrwAOmMVYNOnYi Fx1cfMIw3DPsuafy2ynE
Y&s=2VZPEdfDwgojj85Eml zspyCDEIGVh_b4gs10a3ToS5s&e= >

>>>>>

>>>>> Shannon S. Broome

>>>>> Parther

>>>>> sbroome@hunton.com<mailto:sbroome@hunton.com>

>>>>>

>>>>>

>>>>> 415.975.3718 (SF)

>>>>> 202.955.1912 (DG)

>>>>> ! Ex. 6 i
>>>>>

>>>>>

>>>>> Hunton & williams LLP

>>>>> 50 California Street

>>>>> 17th Floor

>»>>> San Francisco, CA 94105

>>>>> hunton.com<http://www.hunton. com/>

>>>>>

>>>>>

>>>>>

>>>>>

>>>>>

>>>>>

>>>>>

>>>>> Check out Hunton’s new Environmental and Energy Law Blog!
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.huntonnickelreportblog. com_&d=DwIGaQ&c=jxhwBfk-
KSVEFFIotOPGng&r=1Q1qLs93GIhABACMAIH7zUD7uY2 1 dmeDY3ZBofzaeud&m=wWokwP941vFrwAOmMVYNONnYi Fx1CcfMIw3DPsuafy2ynE
Y&s=TQVyc8ZR5HceGrHdL48dNt47HH-aSRfLolP3Cd TUewc&e= <https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-
3A__www. huntonnickelreportblog. com_&d=DwMGaQ&c=jxhwBfk -
KSVEFFIotOPGng&r=1Q1qLs93GIhABACMAIH7ZzUD7uY21dmeDY3ZBofzaeud4&m=178QQWAOHOqOFE36s5L9VEGESB2aot1RE6DStCcAsUe7K
Y&s =cIMFSCGOomw7I3xCsmkKr7yQFkqIjjolxHfyyXKsdHo&e=>

>>>>> This communication is confidential and is intended to be privileged pursuant to applicable law. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please advise by return email immediately and
then delete this message and all copies and backups thereof.

>>>>>

>>>>>

>>>>>

>>>>> From: Schwab, Justin [mailto:schwab.justin@epa.gov]

>>>>> Sent: Sunday, July 16, 2017 11:16 PM

>>>>> To: Broome, Shannon S.

>>>>> Cc: Knauss, Chuck; Baptist, Erik

>>>>> Subject: Re: Available times

>>>>>

>>>>> I could do noon. Copying Erik in case he's interested and available. Let us know if you want DOJ
and/or anyone technical.

>>>>>
>>>>> Sent from my iPhone

>>>>>

>>>>> 0on Jul 16, 2017, at 10:28 PM, Broome, Shannon S. <SBroome@hunton.com<mailto:SBroome@hunton.com>>
wrote:

>>>>> Justin — thanks for the call today. Wwe can do 11, ncon, or 3 eastern tomorrow. Do any of these
times work for you?

>>>>>

>>>>> Best regards,

>>>>>

>>>>>

>>>>>

>>>>> <https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__image003. jpgld=DwIGaQ&c=jxhwBfk-
KSV6FFIotOPGNng&r=1Q1qLs93GIhABACMAIH7zUD7uY2 1 dmeDY3ZBofzacud&m=WokwP941vFrwAOmMYNONYi fx1CfMiw3DPsuUafy2ynE
Y&s=2ZVZPEdfDwgojj85EmlzspyCDEIGVvh_b4gs10a3Tos5s&e= >

>>>>>

>>>>> Shannon S. Broome

>>>>> Parther

>>>>> sbroome@hunton.com<mailto:sbroome@hunton.com>

>>>>>

>>>>>

>>>>> 415.975.3718 (SF)

>>>>> 202.955.1912 (DC)

>>>>>§ Ex. 6 i

>>>>>

>>>>>

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
KSVEFFIotOPGng&r=1Q1qLs93GIhABACMAIH7zUD7uY21dmeDY3ZBo fzacud&m=wokwP941vFrwAOmMVNOnYi Fx1CFfMIw3DPSUafy2ynE
Y&s=TQVyc8ZR5HceGrHdL48dNt47HH-aSRfLolP3Cd TUewc&e= <https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-
3A__www. huntonnickelreportblog. com_&d=DwMGaQ&c=jxhwBfk -
KSVEFFIotOPGng&r=1Q1qLs93GIhABACMAIH7ZzUD7uY21dmeDY3ZBofzaeud&m=S4SEKO2GFMpzNZWUUM]pb51L6NgaU8xNjwT5TuKgPp
s&s=XRkrOLxM7kywzZlueerq24noFqn75q5kM-PFx0GbfQoA&e=>

>>>>> This communication is confidential and is intended to be privileged pursuant to applicable lTaw. If
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
Sent: 7/17/2017 2:12:03 PM

To: Broome, Shannon S. [SBroome@hunton.com]
CC: Knauss, Chuck [CKnauss@hunton.com]
Subject: Re: Available times

Can we also include the head of the relevant EPA OGC practice group?

Sent from my iPhone

on Jul 17, 2017, at 10:05 AM, Broome, Shannon S. <SBroome@hunton.com> wrote:
Great. I think that would be useful.

Shannon S.Broome

Hunton & williams

sbroome@hunton. com<mailto:shroome@hunton.com>

415.975.3718 (o)
Ex. 6

on Jul 17, 2017, at 6:52 AM, Schwab, Justin <schwab.justin@epa.gov<mailto:schwab.justin@epa.gov>>
rote:

I will Toop in Jacobi from DOJ
Sent from my 1iPhone

on Jul 16, 2017, at 11:21 PM, Broome, Shannon S. <SBroome@hunton.com<mailto:SBroome@hunton.com>> wrote:

VVVVVVVVEVVVVVVVVYVYVYVYV

I view this as a discussion of our reconsideration petition and what the opticns are in Tight of the
upcoming deadline in Tight of statutery language. we defer to you on_whether vou want_to have DOJ there-—
we are fine either way. If you would like, we can use my dial in; Ex. 6 i

Best regards,

<image003. jpg>

Shannon S. Broome
Partner
sbroome@hunton.com<mailto:sbroome@hunton. com>

415.975.3718 (sF)
202.955,1912 (DC)

i Ex. 6 i

Hunton & wWilliams LLP

50 california Street

17th Floor

San Francisco, CA 94105

hunton. com<http://www. hunton.com/>

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYVYVVYVY

v

Check out Hunton’s new Environmental and Energy Law Blog!
https://www.huntonnickelreportblog.com/<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-
3A__www.huntonnickelreportblog. com_&d=DwMGaQ&c=jxhwBfk -
KSV6FFIotOPGng&r=1Q1qL.s93GIhABACMAIH7ZzUD7uY21dmeDY3ZBofzaeud&m=F18QQWAOHOqOFE36s5LI9VEGSB2aot1R6DStcAsUe7K
Y&s=c1MfSCGOomw7I3XCsmkKr7yQFkqIjjolxHfyyXKsdHo&e=>
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> This communication is confidential and is intended to be privileged pursuant to applicable law. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please advise by return email immediately and then
delete this message and all copies and backups thereof.

>
>

>

> From: Schwab, Justin [mailto:schwab.justin@epa.gov]

> Sent: Sunday, July 16, 2017 11:16 PM

> To: Broome, Shannon S.

> Cc: Knauss, Chuck; Baptist, Erik

> Subject: Re: Available times

>

> I could do noon. Copying Erik in case he's interested and available. Let us know if you want DOJ and/or
anyone technical.

>

> Sent from my 1iPhone

>

> on Jul 16, 2017, at 10:28 PM, Broome, Shannon $. <SBroome@hunton.com<mailto:SBroome@hunton.com>> wrote:
> Justin - thanks for the call today. Wwe can do 11, noon, or 3 eastern tomorrow. Do any of these times

work for you?

Best regards,

<image003. jpg>

Shannon S. Broome
Partner
sbroome@hunton.com<mailto:sbroome@hunton.com>

415.975.3718 (SF)
202.955.1912 (D)
i Ex. 6 i

Hunton & williams LLP

50 california Street

17th Floor

San Francisco, CA 94105

hunton. com<http://www.hunton.com/>

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYVYVVYVY

v

Check out Hunton’s new Environmental and Energy Law Blog!

https://www.huntonnickelreportblog. com/<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-
3A__www.huntonnickelreportblog. com_&d=DwMGaQ&c=jxhwBfk -
KSVEFFIotOPGng&r=1Q1qL.s93GIhABACMAIH7zUD7uY21dmeDY3ZBofzaeud&n=54SEKO2GFMpzNZwUUMipb51L6NgaU8xNjwf5TuKgPp
s&s=XRkrOLxM7kywzZlueerq24n0Fgn75q5kM-PFx0GbfQoAke=>

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
Sent: 7/17/2017 3:15:45 AM

To: Broome, Shannon S. [SBroome@hunton.com]

CC: Knauss, Chuck [CKnauss@hunton.com]; Baptist, Erik [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=10fc1b085ee14c6ch61db378356aleb9-Baptist, Er]

Subject: Re: Available times

I could do noon. Copying Erik in case he's interested and available. Let us know if you want DOJ and/or anyone technical.
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 16, 2017, at 10:28 PM, Broome, Shannon S. <5Broome@hunton.com> wrote:

Justin —thanks for the call today. We can do 11, noon, or 3 eastern tomorrow. Do any of these times
work for you?

Best regards,

<image003.jpg> Shannon S. Broome
Partner
shroomedihunton com
415.975.3718 (SF)
202.955.1912 (DC)

Ex. 6

Hunton & Williams LLP
50 California Street

17% Floor

San Francisco, CA 94105
hunion.com

Chack out Huntor's new Environmental and Energy Law
Blog! https://www.huntonnickelreportblog.com/

This communication s confidential and is inlended {o be wrivileged pursuan b applicable taw. I the raader of this message is not the intended raciplant, please advise by
return amail immaediately and then delets this message and alf coples and backups thereod,
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